

1 HB BILL NO. 2  
 2 INTRODUCED BY Conroy, Holmes, Smith - Fagg - Taylor  
 3 Stagner, Frates, O'Connell, Ryan, Casper  
 4 E. N. Dasinger, Kelke, Elmer, Lynch, HART

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING COUNTIES TO  
 5 CONVEY TRACTS OF COUNTY-OWNED LAND TO OTHER GOVERNMENTAL  
 6 UNITS FOR CEMETERY PURPOSES; AMENDING SECTION 16-1131,  
 7 R.C.M. 1947; PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 16-1131, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
 11 read as follows:

12 "16-1131. Counties authorized to deed land for park to  
 13 state, city, town, or United States -- reversion of title.  
 14 The county commissioners of any county in the state of  
 15 Montana are hereby authorized to convey to the state of  
 16 Montana or to any city or town in Montana or to the United  
 17 States of America any tract of county-owned land not  
 18 exceeding ~~one-thousand-two-hundred-eighty~~ 1,280 acres  
 19 ~~(1,200)~~, to be used for the establishment and maintenance of  
 20 a park or cemetery and to be maintained by the state, city,  
 21 town<sub>1</sub> or federal government as a public park<sub>1</sub> or  
 22 recreational grounds<sub>1</sub> or cemetery. Said land shall be deeded  
 23 to the state, city, town<sub>2</sub> or federal government without  
 24 charge<sub>1</sub> but upon the condition that the same shall be  
 25 devoted and maintained by the state, city, town<sub>1</sub> or federal

1 government for the purpose specified in this act, and in the  
 2 event that ~~said the~~ land shall cease to be used for such  
 3 purposes for a period of ~~five~~ (5) years in succession, the  
 4 title thereto shall revert to the county making such grant."

5 Section 2. Effective date. This act is effective upon  
 6 passage and approval.

-End-

Approved by Comm.  
on Local Government

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 2  
 2 INTRODUCED BY CONROY, HOLMES, SMITH, FAGG,  
 3 TROPILA, STAIGMILLER, FRATES, O'CONNELL, RYAN,  
 4 TEAGUE, E.N. DASSINGER, GERKE, ELLERD, LYNCH, MULAR  
 5  
 6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING COUNTIES TO  
 7 CONVEY TRACTS OF COUNTY-OWNED LAND TO OTHER GOVERNMENTAL  
 8 UNITS FOR CEMETERY PURPOSES; AMENDING SECTION 16-1131,  
 9 R.C.M. 1947; PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

10

11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 16-1131, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
13 read as follows:

14 "16-1131. Counties authorized to deed land for park to  
 15 state, city, town, or United States -- reversion of title.  
 16 The county commissioners of any county in the state of  
 17 Montana are hereby authorized to convey to the state of  
 18 Montana or to any city or town in Montana or to the United  
 19 States of America any tract of county-owned land not  
 20 exceeding ~~one--thousand--two--hundred--eighty~~ 1,280 acres  
 21 ~~(1,280)~~, to be used for the establishment and maintenance of  
 22 a park, RECREATIONAL GROUNDS, or CEMETERY and to be  
 23 maintained by the state, city, town, or federal government  
 24 as a public park, or recreational grounds, or CEMETERY. Said  
 25 land shall be deeded to the state, city, town, or federal

1 government without charge, but upon the condition that the  
 2 same shall be devoted and maintained by the state, city,  
 3 town, or federal government for the purpose specified in  
 4 this act, and in the event that said ~~the~~ land shall cease to  
 5 be used for such purposes for a period of ~~five~~ 5 years in  
 6 succession, the title thereto shall revert to the county  
 7 making such grant."

8 Section 2. Effective date. This act is effective upon  
9 passage and approval.

-End-

## HOUSE BILL NO. 2

INTRODUCED BY CONROY, HOLMES, SMITH, FAGG,  
TROPILA, STAIGMILLER, FRATES, O'CONNELL, RYAN,  
TEAGUE, E.N. DASSINGER, GERKE, ELLERD, LYNCH, MULAR

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING COUNTIES TO  
CONVEY TRACTS OF COUNTY-OWNED LAND TO OTHER GOVERNMENTAL  
UNITS FOR CEMETERY PURPOSES; AMENDING SECTION 16-1131,  
R.C.M. 1947; PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 16-1131, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
read as follows:

"16-1131. Counties authorized to deed land for park to  
state, city, town, or United States -- reversion of title.  
The county commissioners of any county in the state of  
Montana are hereby authorized to convey to the state of  
Montana or to any city or town in Montana or to the United  
States of America any tract of county-owned land not  
exceeding ~~one--thousand--two--hundred--eighty~~ 1,280 acres  
~~(1,200)~~, to be used for the establishment and maintenance of  
a park, RECREATIONAL GROUNDS, or cemetary and to be  
maintained by the state, city, town, or federal government  
as a public park, or recreational grounds, or cemetary. Said  
land shall be deeded to the state, city, town, or federal

government without charge but upon the condition that the  
same shall be devoted and maintained by the state, city,  
town, or federal government for the purpose specified in  
this act, and in the event that said ~~the~~ land shall cease to  
be used for such purposes for a period of ~~five~~ <sup>5</sup> years in  
succession, the title thereto shall revert to the county  
making such grant."

Section 2. Effective date. This act is effective upon  
passage and approval.

-End-

THIRD READING

HOUSE BILL NO. 2

INTRODUCED BY CONROY, HOLMES, SMITH, FAGG,

TROPILA, STAIGMILLER, FRATES, O'CONNELL, RYAN,

TEAGUE, E.N. DASSINGER, GERKE, ELLERD, LYNCH, MULAR

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING COUNTIES TO CONVEY TRACTS OF COUNTY-OWNED LAND TO OTHER GOVERNMENTAL UNITS FOR CEMETERY PURPOSES; AMENDING SECTION 16-1131, R.C.M. 1947; PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 16-1131, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"16-1131. Counties authorized to deed land for park to state, city, town, or United States -- reversion of title. The county commissioners of any county in the state of Montana are hereby authorized to convey to the state of Montana or to any city or town in Montana or to the United States of America any tract of county-owned land not exceeding one--thousand--two--hundred--eighty ~~1,280~~ <sup>1,280</sup> acres ~~{1,280}~~, to be used for the establishment and maintenance of a park, RECREATIONAL GROUNDS, or cemetery and to be maintained by the state, city, town, or federal government as a public park, or recreational grounds, or cemetery. Said land shall be deeded to the state, city, town, or federal

government without charge, but upon the condition that the same shall be devoted and maintained by the state, city, town, or federal government for the purpose specified in this act, and in the event that ~~said~~ ~~the~~ land shall cease to be used for such purposes for a period of ~~five~~ ~~{5}~~ years in succession, the title thereto shall revert to the county making such grant."

Section 2. Effective date. This act is effective upon passage and approval.

-End-